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Ruth Nettles

From: Fuller, Megan [mfuller@foley.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2009 10:24 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.flus
Subject: Docket No. 080701-TP

Attachments: Verizon - Kise Notice of Appearance.PDF

Re: . Emergency complaint and petition requesting initiation of show cause proceedings against Verizon
Florida LLC for alleged violation  of Rules 25-4.036 and 25-4.038, Florida Administrative Code, by
Bright House Networks, LLC

Attached please find a Notice of Appearance being filed on behalf of Christopher M. Kise as additional
counsel for Verizon Florida LLC. If there are any questions regarding this filing, please contact me at
(850) 513-3381. Thank you.

Megan Fuller \
Foley & Lardner LLP . Qo\)
106 . College Ave. /X\ Ay
Saite 900 \x ¢

Tallahassee, FL 32301 Q,
Phone: 850-222-6100 ex, 3381
Fax® 830-561-6475

The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. It is not intended for
transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in etror, piease (i) do not read it,
(ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii} erase or destroy the message. Legal advice contained
in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the Foley & Lardner LLP client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular
matter that is the subject of this message, and rmay not be relied upon by any other party.

Internal Revenue Service regulations require that certain types of written advice include a discltaimer. To the extent the
preceding message contains advice relating to a Federal tax issue, unless expressly stated otherwise the advice is not
intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used by the recipient or any other taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding
Federal tax penalties, and was not written 1o support the promotion or marketing of any transaction or matter discussed
herein.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Emergency complaint and petition requesting ) Docket No, 080701-TP
initiation of show cause proceedings against Verizon ) Filed: April 7, 2009
Florida LL.C for alleged violation of Rules 25-4.036 )

And 25-4.038, Florida Administrative Code, by Bright )
House Networks Information Services (Florida) LLC )]
and Bright House Networks, LLC )

)

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE
CHRISTOPHER M. KISE, ESQUIRE, of Foley & Lardner LLP, hereby provides
notice of his appearance as additional counsel of record for VERIZON FLORIDA LLC,
in the above captioned case, and requests that copies of all notices, pleadings, motions,

orders and all other documents filed in these proceedings be served upon him.

Respectfully submitted,

s/ Christopher M. Kise
Christopher M. Kise

Foley & Lardner, LLP

106 East College Ave., Suite 900
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Telephone:  (850) 513-3367
Facsimile: (850) 561-6475
ckise@foley.com

Attorneys for Verizon Florida LLC

DOCUMINT W METRp-pATE

J3048 arr-78

FPSC-COMMISION CLELY,

TALL 212457.1



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing Notice of Appearance was

served via PDF email and U.S. Mail, this 7th day of April, 2009 to the following:

Charles Murphy, Staff Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
cmurphy@psc.state.fl.us

Beth Keating

Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, F1. 32301
beth.keating@akerman.com

Marva Brown Johnson

Bright House Networks

12985 North Telecom Parkway
Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0907
marva.johnson@bhnis.com

TALL_212457.1

s/ Christopher M, Kise
Christopher M. Kise




